HONORING OUR PAST, BUILDING OUR FUTURE —
EST.

1905

DACULA MEMO
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TO: Mayor and City Council of the City of Dacula
FROM: Brittni Nix, City Administrator
DATE: December 27, 2024

SUBJECT:  Amendment to Schedule of Fees

The City of Dacula Fee Schedule is evaluated by staff twice a year to remain current. All
proposed amendments are shown in red on the attached City of Dacula Schedule of Fees
for the Mayor and City Council’s review.
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